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Town of Windsor

Memorandum

April 9, 2024

TO: The Honorable Mayor and Town Council

FROM: William G. Saunders, IV, Town Manager (065 (V.

e e

SUBJECT: Capital Projects Update

Duke Street & Virginia Avenue Water Main Replacement
The contractors, town staff, and Bowman consulting staff have met to discuss the plan for
flushing and testing the system, and completion of the project.

Enclosures
None

Recommendation
For Council’s information



